From: Daina A. Woodman

To: Melissa Garber
Subject: RESULTS: Jewel Lake
Date: Monday, May 9, 2022 3:27:51 PM

Hi Melissa, Please see below results. Thank you.
Permit Number: 43223, 338

Date for inspection: 5/11/2022

Instructions: Slab : PASS (MMCELROY)
Requested Inspections:

Building — Slab

Permit Number: 43224

Date for inspection: 5/11/2022

Instructions: Slab : PASS (MMCELROQOY)
Requested Inspections:

Building - Slab

Permit Number: 43221

Date for inspection: 5/11/2022

Instructions: Sheathing : PASS (MMCELROY)
Requested Inspections:

Building - Roof Decking

Building - Wall Sheathing

Permit Number: 43222

Date for inspection: 5/11/2022

Instructions: Sheathing : PASS (MMCELROY)
Requested Inspections:

Building - Roof Decking

Building - Wall Sheathing

Daina A. Woodman

Building Inspections Department, Gainesville Office
4475 sw 35t Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32608

Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392
Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com

UNIVERSAL

ENGINEERING SCIENCES



mailto:DWoodman@universalengineering.com
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com
mailto:uesgainesville@universalengineering.com

